
 

 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

MEETING 

 

Monday, July 22, 2019 

6:00 PM 

 

CITY HALL  

- Page 1 -



NOTICE OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

 Notice is hereby given that a City Council Public Works Committee Meeting will be held 

on Monday, July 22, 2019 at 6:00 PM at the Wharton City Hall, 120 East Caney Street, Wharton, 

Texas, at which time the following subjects will be discussed to-wit: 

 

SEE ATTACHED AGENDA 

 

 Dated this 18th day of July 2019. 

 

   By:      

    Andres Garza, Jr., City Manager 

 

 I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the 

City Council Public Works Committee Meeting is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that 

I posted a true and correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin board, at City Hall of said City or 

Town in Wharton, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all 

times, and said Notice was posted on July 18, 2019, at 4:30 p.m. and remained so posted 

continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said Meeting. 

 

 The Wharton City Hall is wheelchair accessible. Access to the building and special 

parking is available at the primary entrance. Persons with disabilities, who plan to attend this 

meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services such as interpreters for persons who are 

deaf or hearing impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City Secretary's 

Office at (979) 532-4811 Ext. 225 or by FAX (979) 532-0181 at least two (2) days prior to the 

meeting date. BRAILLE IS NOT AVAILABLE. 

 

 Dated this 18th day of July 2019. 

 

   CITY OF WHARTON 

 

   By:      

    Paula Favors 

    City Secretary  

- Page 2 -



 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF WHARTON 

City Council Public Works Committee Meeting 

Monday, July 22, 2019 

City Hall - 6:00 PM 

 

 

Call to Order. 

Roll Call. 

Public Comments. 

 

Review & Consider: 

 
1. Minutes from the meeting held July 8, 2019. 

2. Request from Just Do It Now for City assistance in removing debris left from the demolition of 

C.W. Dawson Elementary. 

3. Request from Wharton Independent School District for the abandonment of Old Boling Road 

from Alabama to John Knox Street and a section of North Abell Street from East Ahldag Street to 

East Belle Avenue.  

4. Repairs to the Santa Fe Drainage Outfall. 

Adjournment. 
  

- Page 3 -



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

7/22/2019 Agenda 
Item: 

Minutes from the meeting held July 8, 2019. 

 
Attached are a copy of the draft minutes from the meeting held July 8, 2019. 

City Manager: Andres Garza, Jr. Date: Thursday, July 18, 2019 

Approval:   

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 4 -



 

MINUTES 

OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING 

City Hall, 120 East Caney Street, Wharton, Texas 

Monday, July 8, 2019 5:30 p.m. 

 

City Manager Andres Garza, Jr. declared a meeting of the City Council Public Works 

Committee duly open for the transaction of business at 5:40 p.m. 

 

Committee Members present: Councilmember Don Mueller and Councilmember 

Terry Freese. 

 

Committee Member absent: Councilmember Clifford Jackson 

 

Staff Members present: City Manager Andres Garza, Jr., Finance Director 

Joan Andel, Assistant to the City Manager Brandi 

Jimenez, Community Development Coordinator 

Gwyneth Teves and Public Works Director John 

Plaia. 

 

Staff Members absent: None. 

 

Visitors present: Mr. Matt Breazeale-Jones & Carter and Mr. Albert 

Villegas. 

 

The first item on the agenda was public comments.  There were no public comments. 

 

The second item on the agenda was to review and consider minutes from the meeting 

held May 28, 2019.  Councilmember Don Mueller made a motion to approve the minutes 

as presented.  Councilmember Terry Freese seconded. All voted in favor.  

 

The third item on the agenda was to review and consider Improvements on the Alabama 

Channel Project.  Mr. Matt Breazeale of Jones & Carter presented to the Committee the 

improvements needed to the Alabama Channel after the June 5, 2019 Flood Event.  He 

stated that during the event the channel experienced high velocities.  He stated that there 

was some damage but the channel held up very well.  He stated that the company who 

previously did work on the channel had agreed to repair the damages at no cost under the 

warranty period.  However, he stated that Jones & Carter is in the process of reviewing 

the changes, he was recommending the installation of water diffusers to slow the velocity 

of the water going through the structure and prevent the same type of damage.  He said he 

was in the process of getting a cost estimate for the improvements.  After some 

discussion, Councilmember Terry Freese made a motion to recommend to the City 

Council to approve a contract with Fort Bend Excavation for the improvements to the 

Channel not the exceed $10,000.00.  Councilmember Don Mueller seconded.  All voted 

in favor.  

 

The fourth item on the agenda was to review and consider Repairs to the Santa Fe 

Drainage Outfall.  Mr. Matt Breazeale of Jones & Carter presented to the Committee the 

- Page 5 -



City of Wharton  

Public Works Committee Meeting  
July 8, 2019 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 2 

repairs that are needed to the Santa Fe Drainage Outfall.  He stated the estimated cost to 

bring the Outfall to the condition it was in the year 2014 would be around $400,000.00 

and the cost to total repair the Outfall would be $800,000.00.  City Manager Andres 

Garza, Jr. stated to the Committee that the City Staff would reach out to FEMA for the 

status of the funding for the project.  After some discussion, no action was taken.   

 

The fifth item on the agenda was to review and consider Update on City Projects from 

Jones & Carter: 

1.  Cloud Street Water Well Repair Project. 

2.  FM 102 Outfall. 

3.  City of Wharton Water Well Project. 

Mr. Matt Breazeale stated to the Committee that the liner for the Cloud Street Water Well 

was installed and the estimated completion date could be as early as July.  He stated to 

the Committee that the surveying for the FM 102 Outfall was complete.  He stated that 

Jones & Carter had completed the review of the City of Wharton Water Well Project.  He 

stated that there were a lot of comments.  After some discussion, no action was taken. 

 

The sixth item on the agenda was to review and consider Update on the 2019 Street 

Improvement Project.  City Manager Andres Garza, Jr. stated the he had talked to Mr. 

Bradley Loehr of BEFCO Engineering and it was his recommendation to re-bid the 

FEMA Streets in August.  He stated that the City Staff would reach out to FEMA for an 

extension on the project for the FEMA streets.  After some discussion, no action was 

taken.  

 

The eighth item on the agenda was adjournment.  Councilmember Don Mueller moved to 

adjourn.  Councilmember Terry Freese seconded.  All voted in favor.  The meeting 

adjourned at 6:50 p.m. 

 

            

      Andres Garza, Jr. City Manager 

- Page 6 -



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

7/22/2019 Agenda 
Item: 

Request from Just Do It Now for City assistance in 
removing debris left from the demolition of C.W. 
Dawson Elementary. 

 
Attached you will find a request from Mr. James Perez, President of Just Do It Now, for City assistance 
in removing debris left from the demolition of C.W. Dawson Elementary. 
 
Mr. Perez will be present to answer any questions. 

City Manager: Andres Garza, Jr. Date: Thursday, July 18, 2019 

Approval:   

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 7 -



 

 

 

Phone 979-531-1975 • Fax 979-531-1957 

1619 Martin Luther King Boulevard • PO Box 787 • Wharton • Texas • 77488 

 

 

 

 

 

July 17, 2019 

 

Dear City of Wharton Officials, 

     My name is James L Perez and I am the current Executive Director of Just Do It Now, Inc 

(JDIN).  On behalf of our organization, I am humbly requesting immediate assistance from The 

City of Wharton to help remove demolition debris that remains at our facility, located at: 1619 

MLK Blvd. 

    JDIN is currently in the demolition phase of building a brand new campus facility.  We have 

demolished each of the buildings that we planned to remove from our campus in order to prepare 

for new construction.  However, due to circumstance beyond our control, we are in need of urgent 

assistance to remove two large debris piles that sit on the concrete slabs at our facility. We have 

initiated a capital campaign and we are working hard to raise funds, as we await responses from 

grant applications.  

     On behalf of the hundreds of Wharton families and children that we serve at JDIN, I am 

respectfully requesting any assistance The City of Wharton may be able to provide with the 

removal of the remaining debris.  Thank you in advance for your consideration and sacrifice.   

 

Best regards, 

 

James L. Perez 

JDIN President and 

Interim Executive Director 

 

- Page 8 -



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

7/22/2019 Agenda 
Item: 

Request from Wharton Independent School 
District for the abandonment of Old Boling Road 
from Alabama to John Knox Street and a section 
of North Abell Street from East Ahldag Street to 
East Belle Avenue.  

 
The City of Wharton has been in discussions with WISD Superintendent Tina Herrington since 
November 26, 2018 for the WISD Bond Improvements. At the meeting on that date it was requested 
of City Staff to proceed with a request to abandon 2 street sections in the City.  
  
The school is requesting that the City of Wharton abandon a section of Old Boling Road from Alabama 
Rd. to John Knox St. and a section of N. Abell St. from E. Ahldag St. to E. Belle Ave.  
 
The City Staff will require the areas to be replatted and the ROW be platted as an easement if the 
request is approved.  
 

City Manager: Andres Garza, Jr. Date: Thursday, July 18, 2019 

Approval:   

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 9 -



  

 City of Wharton 
 120 E. Caney • Wharton, TX  77488 

 Phone (979) 532-2491 • Fax (979) 532-0181 

 

 

       MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:  July 17, 2019 

 

FROM:  Gwyneth Teves, Community Development Director 

 

TO:   Mr. Andres Garza, Jr., City Manager 

 

 

 The City of Wharton has been in discussions with WISD Superintendent Tina Herrington 

since November 26, 2018 for the WISD Bond Improvements. At the meeting on that date it was 

requested of City Staff to proceed with a request to abandon 2 street sections in the City.  

  

The school is requesting that the City of Wharton abandon a section of Old Boling Road 

from Alabama Rd. to John Knox St. and a section of N. Abell St. from E. Ahldag St. to E. Belle 

Ave.  

 

The City Staff will require the areas to be replatted and the ROW be platted as an 

easement if the request is approved.  

 

If you should have any questions, please contact me at 979-532-2491 ext. 238.  Thank 

You. 

 

- Page 10 -



- Page 11 -



- Page 12 -



- Page 13 -



- Page 14 -



(F.M. Highway No. 1301)

Old Boling Road

J
o
h
n
 
K
n
o
x
 
S
t
r
e
e
t

A
l
a
b
a
m

a
 
R
o
a
d

Mike C. Pena Memorial Hwy.

BENCHMARK

LCRA WS36

Alum. Cap in concrete

EL= 103.9'

S

c

o

r

e

 
B

o

a

r

d

OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS

IN WHOLE OR IN PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT 
ARCHITECTS INCORPORATED  AND IS NOT TO BE USED,
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, IS THE PROPERTY OF RWS
INCORPORATED  HEREIN, AS  AN INSTRUMENT OF

WITHOUT  THE WRITTEN  AUTHORIZATION OF 

THIS DOCUMENT,  AND  THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS

RWS ARCHITECTS INCORPORATED

Checked By

RWS Proj. No.

Drawn By

C 2019

T

WR
A CR HI

S
CE ST

CONSULTANTS

Description

ISSUE LOG

DateNo

2018-09XA

JTS

SAG

1  05/09/19 XB PROPOSAL SET

BROOKS & SPARKS, INC.
CIVIL

HURLEY MICHAEL
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS

STRUCTURAL

SUTTON ELDRIDGE ENGINEERING, LLC
MEP

 W
H

A
R

T
O

N
 I

N
D

E
P

E
N

D
E
N

T
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T

T
IG

E
R

 B
A

S
E
B

A
L
L
/S

O
F
T
B

A
L
L
 C

O
M

P
L
E
X

6
0

2
 O

L
D

 B
O

L
IN

G
 R

O
A

D
, 

W
H

A
R

T
O

N
, 

T
E
X

A
S
 7

7
4

8
8

P
O

L
A

S
E
K

 C
O

N
S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

, 
IN

C
. 

(C
M

A
R

)

2  05/17/19 XB ADDENDUM 01

3  06/25/19 XB CONSTRUCTION SET

4  07/09/19 XB REVISION 1

OVERALL SITE PLAN

C1.00

- Page 15 -



EXAMINER, THIS DRAWING IS INCOMPLETE AND MAY

RWS ARCHITECTS INCORPORATED
MALCOLM C. GAUS, #12029

OR CONSTRUCTION.
NOT BE USED FOR REGULATORY APPROVAL, PERMIT,

TBAE NOTICE - SUBCHAPTER F
PURSUANT TO RULE 1.103(b) OF THE RULES AND
REGULATIONS OF THE TEXAS BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL

- Page 16 -



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

7/22/2019 Agenda 
Item: 

Repairs to the Santa Fe Drainage Outfall. 

 
Attached you will find an Engineering Contract with Jones & Carter for the repairs to the Santa Fe 
Drainage Outfall.    

City Manager: Andres Garza, Jr. Date: Thursday, July 18, 2019 

Approval:   

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 17 -



  

 City of Wharton 
 120 E. Caney • Wharton, TX  77488 

 Phone (979) 532-2491 • Fax (979) 532-0181 

 

 

       MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:  July 17, 2019 

 

FROM:  Gwyneth Teves, Community Development Director 

 

TO:   Mr. Andres Garza, Jr., City Manager 

 

 

 The City of Wharton contracted with Jones and Carter Engineering on November 27, 

2017 for all disaster engineering services to be utilized for two years. City staff is currently 

working with Jones and Carter under that existing contract on engineering services for the Santa 

Fe Outfall.  

 

 The Santa Fe Outfall received damaged after Hurricane Harvey in 2017 and a Public 

Assistance Project was filed with FEMA for assistance in repairing the structure. As of this date, 

FEMA still is in review of that Public Assistance request and we have not received obligated 

funds from FEMA on the Outfall.  

 

 On June 5, 2019, during the high rain event the Santa Fe Outfall structure received 

additional damages that now require repairs be made immediately. The City Staff has requested 

Jones and Carter create a 2-phase work authorization under the above-mentioned contract to 

complete engineering designs and bid packets for Phase 1 – Repairs and Phase 2 – Mitigation. 

The repairs will need to begin as soon as possible.  

 

 There is a request into FEMA on clarification of whether we could still be eligible for 

reimbursement once obligated if we begin the work prior to their approval. This is troubling, 

however, the facility at this time is not in any condition to continue to wait on a determination by 

FEMA.  

 

 It is my recommendation to you that the contract work authorizations with Jones and 

Carter be approved and engineering work be authorized to begin.  

 

If you should have any questions, please contact me at 979-532-2491 ext. 238.  Thank 

You. 

 

- Page 18 -



- Page 19 -



- Page 20 -



- Page 21 -



- Page 22 -



- Page 23 -



- Page 24 -



- Page 25 -



- Page 26 -



- Page 27 -



- Page 28 -



- Page 29 -



- Page 30 -



- Page 31 -



- Page 32 -



- Page 33 -



- Page 34 -



- Page 35 -



- Page 36 -



- Page 37 -



- Page 38 -



- Page 39 -



- Page 40 -



- Page 41 -



- Page 42 -



- Page 43 -



- Page 44 -



- Page 45 -



- Page 46 -



- Page 47 -


	Top
	1. Minutes
	PW cn-Min
	070819

	2. Request from Just Do It Now
	PWC-JDIN Request
	Debris removal letter 7-17-19

	3. WISD Street Abandonment
	Communication-WISD
	Street Abandonment Memo
	Letter from WISD
	Letter from Church
	CC Maps

	4. Santa Fe Drainage Outfall
	pw cn-santa fe outfall
	Santa Fe Outfall Memo
	JC Contract

	Bottom

